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From: DAVIS PHYLL!S [DAVIS.PHYLLIS@leg.state.fl.us]

Sent: Wednesday, Novemher 17, 2010 4:05 PM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us; 'rturner102@cfl.rr.com’; 'dsmith32897@cfl.rr.com’; 'flashpta10@aol.com’;

‘miilicentmailon@earthiink.net’; 'utilityconsultant@yahoo.com’; 'joes1942@yahco.com”,
‘dgreco@utilitytechnicians.com'; Lisa Bennett; 'terry99wi@aol.com'

Ce: REILLY STEVE
Subject: RE: Office of Public Counsel’ Moticn for Commission Hearing in Docket No. 080562-WU
Attachments: 080562-WU Motion for Commission Hearing.pdf

Electronic Filing
a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

Stephen C. Reilly, Associate Public Counsel
Office of Public Counsel

c/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

(850) 488-9330

Reilly.steve@leg.state.fl.us

b. Docket No. 080562-WU

Inre: Request for approval of amendment to connection/transfer sheets, increase in
returned check charge, amendment to miscellaneous service charges, increase

in meter installation charges, and imposition of new tap-in fee, in Marion County, by East
Marion Sanitary Systems, Inc.

¢. Document being filed on behalf of Office of Public Counsel.

d. There are a total of 3 pages.

e. The document attached for electronic filing is OPC’s Motion for Commission Hearing

Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request.

Phyllis W. Philip-Guide

Assistant to Stephen C. Reilly, Associate Public Counsel.
Office of Public Counsel

Telephone: (850) 488-9330

Fax: (850) 488-4491
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Request for approval of amendment Docket No. 080562-WU

to connection/transfer sheets, increase in

returned check charge, amendment to

miscellaneous setvice charges, increase

in meter installation charges, and imposition Filed: November 17, 2010
of new tap-in fee, in Marion County, by East

Marion Sanitary Systems, Inc.

MOTION FOR COMMISSION HEARING

The Office of Public Counsel (“OPC™), on behalf of all of the customer Intervenors in this
docket, by and through their undersigned attorney, hereby move that a duly appointed panel of
Commissioners of the Florida Public Service Commission (“PSC” or “Commission”) conduct
the formal evidentiary hearing for this docket, and issue a final order consistent with the

evidence presented at the hearing, and in support thereof state:

1. The Commission’s staff is considering making a recommendation to the Commission that
the hearing to be conducted in this docket be assigned to a law judge from the Division of
Administrative Hearings (“DOAH™).

2. The assignment of a small water case to DOAH is relatively unprecedented, and in this
case both unnecessary and less desirable than following the Commission’s long-standing

practice of assigning these cases to a panel of PSC Commissioners.

3. It is the Commission and its staff that has the unique expertise and statutory duty to
consider the factual and legal evidence to determine if a utility is properly following the
requirements of its tariffs and the applicable Florida Statutes and Commission rules. The
customer Intervenors are opposed to any potential recommendation that this duty be

assigned to another agency.
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4, East Marion Sanitary Systems, Inc. (“Utility”) is a very small Class C water and
wastewater ufility. All of OPC’s efforts in this docket to date have been directed to
resolving the dispute between the Utility and some of its customers in the most
inexpensive and cost-effective way possible. Given the very small size and gross
revenues of the Utility, OPC believes it is in the best interest of the Utility and its
customers to keep litigation expenses to the absolute minimum, and to find the most cost-
effective solution possible to the irrigation meter controversy. Assighing this case to
DOAH will unnecessarily increase the cost of litigating this dispute. OPC and the
customer Intervenors believe the public interest will be better served if the Commission
continues its long-standing practice and assigns this case to a panel of PSC

Commissioners.

WHEREFORE, for the reasons stated above, OPC respectfully requests the
Commission to not consider assigning this case to DOAH, but rather have a panel of PSC '
Commissioners conduct the formal evidentiary hearing, with the hearing to be scheduled at a

convenient fime within or as close as practical to the Utility’s certificated service area.

Respectfully submitted,

Associate Public Counsel
Office of Public Counsel
c/o The Florida Legislature
111 West Madison Street
Room 812

Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400
(850) 488-9330

Attorneys for the Citizens
of the State of Florida




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

DOCKET NO. 080562-WU

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and cotrect copy of the foregoing Motion for Commission

Hearing has been furnished by U.S. Mail and electronic mail to parties who have provided e-

mail addresses, on this 17" day of November, 2010.

Lisa Bennett, Esquire

Florida Public Service Commission
Division of Legal Services

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850
Ibennett{@psc.state.fl.us

Earl Turner

787 NE 130" Court
Silver Springs, FL 34488
rturner1 02@efl.rr.com

Dennis U. Smith
1384 NE 130th Terrace
Silver Springs, FL 34488-3533

dsmith32897 @cfl rr.com

Kevin Politte

13075 NE 7th Loop

Silver Springs, FL. 34488-3503
flashptal O@aocl.com

Millicent Mallon

1075 NE 130th Court

Silver Springs, FL. 34488
millicentmallon@earthlink.net

Herbert Hein

East Marion Sanitary Systems, Inc.
G-4225 Miller Road, #190

Flint, MI 48507-1227

Mike Smallridge Utility Consultant
1645 W. Main Street

Inverness, FL. 34450
utilityconsultant@yahoo.com

Joseph M. Singel

1215 NE 130th Terrace

Silver Springs, FL. 34488-3556
joes1942(@yahoo.com

David and Carol Greco

1221 NE 130th Terrace ,

Silver Springs, FL 34488-3556 |
dereco@utilitytechnicians.com |

Terry Will

1385 NE 130th Terrace
Silver Springs, FI. 34488
terry99wi@aol.com

. M

C. Reilly
Associate Public Counsel




